
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 4/19/2010 5:23:15 PM 
To: 'andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov' (andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 'jason.reiger@cpuc.ca.gov' (jason.reiger@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Advisor 

Andy 
Thanks. I will send your question and the answer to both you and Jason in the morning. 

From: Campbell, Andrew <andrew.campbell@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Cc: Reiger, J. Jason <jason.reiger@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Mon Apr 19 17:04:13 2010 
Subject: Advisor 

John, 

Got your message. The advisor that will be handling the Diablo issues is Jason Reiger. I've cc'd him. 
He's at 415-355-5596. 

Thanks. 

Andy 

Andy Campbell 

Advisor to Commissioner Nancy Ryan 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave. 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Office: (415) 703-2501 

SB GT&S 0436434 
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